
 
 
 
 
MONDAY, 31 OCTOBER 2022 
 
 
TO: ALL MEMBERS OF THE LICENSING COMMITTEE 
 
 
I HEREBY SUMMON YOU TO ATTEND A MEETING OF THE 
LICENSING COMMITTEE WHICH WILL BE HELD IN THE 
CHAMBER, COUNTY HALL, CARMARTHEN, AND REMOTE AT 
10.00 AM ON MONDAY, 7TH NOVEMBER, 2022 FOR THE 
TRANSACTION OF THE BUSINESS OUTLINED ON THE 
ATTACHED AGENDA.  
 
 
 

Wendy Walters 
 

CHIEF EXECUTIVE 
 
 
 

PLEASE RECYCLE 
  
Democratic Officer: Julie Owens 
Telephone (Direct Line): 01267 224088 
E-Mail: JuOwens@carmarthenshire.gov.uk 
 

Wendy Walters Prif Weithredwr, Chief Executive, 
Neuadd y Sir, Caerfyrddin. SA31 1JP 
County Hall, Carmarthen. SA31 1JP 

 
 
 

 

Document Pack



 

 

 
 

LICENSING COMMITTEE 
14 MEMBERS 

 
 
 
PLAID CYMRU GROUP – 8 MEMBERS 
 
1. Councillor Mansel Charles (Chair) 
2. Councillor Alex Evans 
3. Councillor Tyssul Evans 
4. Councillor Ken Howell 
5. Councillor Hefin Jones 
6. Councillor Jean Lewis 
7. Councillor Dorian Phillips (Vice Chair) 
8. Councillor Elwyn Williams  
  
 
LABOUR GROUP – 4 MEMBERS 
 
1. Councillor Peter Cooper 
2. Councillor Suzy Curry 
3. Councillor Dot Jones 
4. Councillor Kevin Madge 
   
  
INDEPENDENT GROUP – 2 MEMBERS 
 
1. 
2. 

Councillor 
Vacancy 

Louvain Roberts 

  
 
 
   
  
 
 

MEMBERS SHOULD BE AWARE THAT THEY ARE NOT ABLE TO ASK MEMBERS FROM 
WITHIN THEIR OWN GROUPS TO SUBSTITUTE FOR THEM AT MEETINGS OF THIS 

COMMITTEE 
 

 



 
 

 

AGENDA 
  

1. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE.   
 
2. DECLARATIONS OF PERSONAL INTERESTS.   
 
3. TO SIGN AS A CORRECT RECORD THE MINUTES OF THE 

MEETING OF LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE "B" HELD ON 18TH 
OCTOBER, 2022.  

5 - 12 

 
4. TO SIGN AS A CORRECT RECORD THE MINUTES OF THE 

MEETING OF THE LICENSING COMMITTEE HELD ON THE 11TH 
OCTOBER, 2022.  

13 - 18 

 
5. EXCLUSION OF THE PUBLIC.   
 THE REPORTS RELATING TO THE FOLLOWING ITEMS ARE NOT FOR 

PUBLICATION AS THEY CONTAIN EXEMPT INFORMATION AS 
DEFINED IN PARAGRAPH 12 OF PART 4 OF SCHEDULE 12A TO THE 
LOCAL GOVERNMENT ACT 1972 AS AMENDED BY THE LOCAL 
GOVERNMENT (ACCESS TO INFORMATION) (VARIATION) (WALES) 
ORDER 2007 AS THEY CONTAIN INFORMATION RELATING TO A 
PARTICULAR INDIVIDUAL.  
 
IF, FOLLOWING THE APPLICATION OF THE PUBLIC INTEREST TEST, 
THE COMMITTEE RESOLVES PURSUANT TO THE ACT TO CONSIDER 
THESE ITEMS IN PRIVATE, THE PUBLIC WILL BE EXCLUDED FROM 
THE MEETING DURING SUCH CONSIDERATION. 
 

 

 
6. MR SHAUN CRAIG LANE APPLICATION FOR THE GRANT OF A 

HACKNEY CARRIAGE/PRIVATE HIRE DUAL DRIVERS LICENCE.  
19 - 22 

 
7. MR KEVIN JONES APPLICATION FOR THE GRANT OF A 

HACKNEY CARRIAGE/PRIVATE HIRE DUAL DRIVERS LICENCE.  
23 - 26 

 
8. MR STUART PROTHEROE HACKNEY CARRIAGE/PRIVATE HIRE 

DUAL DRIVERS LICENCE.  
27 - 30 

 



This page is intentionally left blank



 

 
LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE B 

 
18 OCTOBER 2022  

 
 

PRESENT: (In Person) Councillor D.E. Williams (Chair) 
 
Councillors (In Person):  
H. Jones, B.D.J. Phillips.   

 
Present as observers (Virtually):  
K. Madge.    
 
Present as representatives of a Responsible Authority (Virtually): 
D. Bizby, Dyfed Powys Police Authority Representative; 
A. Morgan, Environmental Health Practitioner. 
 
Present as representatives of a Responsible Authority (In person): 
E. Jones, Licensing Lead; 
 
Also Present (In Person): 
R. Edgecombe, Legal Services Manager; 
A. Rees, Licensing Officer; 
K. Smith, Licensing Officer; 
E. Evans, Principal Democratic Services Officer; 
S. Rees, Simultaneous Translator 
J. Owen, Democratic Services Officer [Minute Taker] 
 
Chamber, County Hall, Carmarthen, SA31 1JP and remotely: 10:00am - 11:50am 
 
1. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE 

 
There were no apologies for absence. 
 

2. DECLARATIONS OF PERSONAL INTEREST. 
 
There were no declarations of personal interest. 
 

Page 5

Agenda Item 3



 

 
3. APPLICATION FOR THE GRANT OF A PREMISES LICENCE. ZABKA SUPER 

MINIMARKET, 21 COWELL STREET, LLANELLI SA15 1UU 
 
The Legal Services Manager briefed all present on the procedure for this item 
which had been brought to the Committee to consider an application received 
from Zabka Super Minimarket for the grant of a Premises Licence in respect of 
21 Cowell Street, Llanelli SA15 1UU. 
 
To allow:- 
 
Supply of Alcohol/Opening Hours – 

• Monday to Saturday 08:30-22:30,  
• Sunday 09:00 – 21:00. 

 
The Sub Committee noted that the following documentation was attached to the 
report:- 
  
Appendix A – copy of the original application 
Appendix B – representations submitted by Dyfed Powys Police 
Appendix C – representations submitted by other persons. 
 
Representations were received from the local ward County Councillor T. Davies. 
Councillor Davies re-iterated the points raised in his representations, as detailed 
within Appendix C to the report. In addition, Councillor Davies stated that he had 
been approached by residents who were concerned about alcohol related anti-
social behaviour.  The town centre has a Public Space Protection Order (PSPO) 
in place which was being flouted.   
 
Councillor Davies reported that there had been a lot of problems with broken 
glass from alcohol bottles in the area.  He stated that he had no objections to the 
pubs and clubs in the area as alcohol sales and consumption took place within 
the premises. Furthermore, he had no problems with Asda and other stores 
outside of the town centre.  However, he raised that there was an issue with off 
sales in the Town Centre with one particular shop being the main cause.  
 
Councillor Davies reported that there was one off-licence near the town park.  
When there was a licence at this premises, it was a source of problems. 
 
All parties were afforded the opportunity of questioning Councillor Davies on his 
representation. 
 
The applicant’s agent responded on behalf of the applicant, who was present at 
the meeting, to the objection the local representation had made.  The applicant’s 
agent stated the shop had been in situ for 4 years and made reference to 
paragraph 10.15 of the Statutory guidance.  The applicant’s agent stated that his 
client understood the licensing objectives and would ensure that measures were 
in place including; detailed training records, refusal book and incident book.  
Outside of premises would be kept clear and off-sales would be encouraged to 
be taken home to drink.  In addition, it was reported that his client had agreed to 
police licence conditions as stated in Appendix B.  The applicant resides in the 
area of the premises and understands the local residents’ concerns.  

Page 6



 

 
All parties were afforded the opportunity of questioning the applicant on the 
representations made. 
 
In response to queries raised by Sub Committee Members, the applicants agent 
stated that the applicant would be happy to; 
 

• reduce terminal hours to 22.00 during week; 
• introduce measures to track alcohol sold; 
• to display a notice advising customers of the Public Space Protection 

Order.   
 
UNANIMOUSLY RESOLVED to retire into private session in order to receive 
legal advice pursuant to Paragraph 16 of Schedule 12A of the Local 
Government Act. 
 
Having regard to the relevant paragraphs of the Licensing Authority’s Statement 
of Licensing Policy and the guidance issued by the DCMS and the Home Office, 
it was: 
 
RESOLVED, having considered all the evidence before it, that the Sub 
Committee finds that the application should be granted as per the hours 
originally requested, subject to the licence conditions agreed with the 
police. 
 
REASONS: 
 
In coming to its decision, the Sub Committee has made the following findings of 
fact;  
 

1. The premises is not itself located in a street identified in the Council’s 
Statement of Licensing Policy as a crime and disorder hotspot, but is close to 
streets that are.  
 

2. The police, in their representations, had not provided any evidence of a history 
of alcohol related crime and disorder at, or related to the premises  
 

3. The premises had previously been licensed to sell alcohol.  
 

4. None of the responsible authorities had objected to the granting of the 
application  

 
5.  The applicants agreed to the additional licence conditions requested by the 

police.  
 
The Sub Committee had attached weight to the views of the responsible 
authorities as it was legally obliged to do so.  That none of them object to the 
application must therefore weigh heavily on the committee.  
 

Page 7



 

 
The Sub Committee recognises that its decision must be based upon real 
evidence, and that concerns and fears about what might happen if a licence were 
granted, where unsupported by such evidence, are not matters which they can 
properly take into account.  
 
Having regard to the evidence presented, and relevant parts of statutory 
guidance and the council’s own statement of licensing policy, the committee is 
satisfied that to grant the application, subject to the additional licence conditions 
agreed between the applicant and police, would not undermine any of the licence 
objectives. The Sub Committee was further satisfied that those additional licence 
conditions were necessary to promote those objectives and a proportionate 
response to the issues identified by the local Councillors. 
 

4. APPLICATION FOR THE REVIEW OF A PREMISES LICENCE. BLUE BELL 
INN, 19 HIGH STREET, LLANDOVERY, CARMARTHENSHIRE SA20 OPU 
 
The Legal Services Manager briefed all present on the procedure for this item 
which had been brought to the Committee to consider an application received 
from the Licensing Lead for Carmarthenshire County Council for the Review of a 
premises licence in respect of Blue Bell Inn, 19 High Street, Llandovery, 
Carmarthenshire where in addition to complaints received, monitoring by 
Environmental Health and compliance visits made by Dyfed Powys Police and 
Council Licensing Officers, the Licensing Authority had concerns that there was a 
lack of control and management at the premises. 
 
The Sub Committee noted that the following documentation was attached to the 
report:- 
  
Appendix A – copy of the original application 
Appendix B – representations submitted by Dyfed Powys Police 
Appendix C – representations submitted by Public Health Services. 
Appendix D – representations submitted by other persons. 
 
The Licensing Lead referred to his written representations, as detailed within 
Appendix A to the report, and outlined to the Sub Committee the events which 
had led to the submission of the review application. 
 
He outlined the numerous incidents/complaints which had related to the premises 
over a long period of time and the investigations and compliance visits that had 
been made by the responsible authorities.  
 
Repeated engagement with the previous premises licence holder Anna Reed had 
been made but with no consequential change or improvement and the issues 
persisted.  A noise abatement notice had been served by Environmental Health 
Officers, which resulted in no change.  In view of all the efforts made with no 
positive impact, it was therefore deemed necessary to review licence.  
 
Since the submission of the application to review the licence, Ms Reed had left 
the premises and surrendered the licence.  The same day the premises owner 
Mrs Colette Walsh submitted an application to transfer the licence which was 
granted, however the at this time the premises was closed and not trading.   

Page 8



 

 
The Sub-Committee was informed that whilst revocation was no longer being 
sought, additional licence conditions and removal of live music exemption at the 
premises was. 
  
Primarily, the complaints received related to live entertainment in the beer garden 
under the live music exemption.   The removal of the exemption would ensure 
that any live entertainment in the future was subject to the same conditions as 
the rest of the premises.  
 
In light of the fact that the previous licence holder Anna Reed had left, a revised 
set of licence conditions that had been agreed with Police and the Public Health 
Services and had been exchanged with new licence holder was shared to the 
Members of the Sub-Committee. Members were afforded a few minutes to read 
and digest the revised conditions. The Applicant considered it appropriate that 
the conditions be added to the licence as it was unclear who would be running 
the premises in the future.  Ms Walsh was previously the licence holder, during 
this period only a small number of complaints received. 
 
All parties present were afforded the opportunity of questioning the Licensing 
Lead on his submission. 
 
The Police Authority representative referred to his written representations, as 
detailed within Appendix B to the report, and supported the position taken by 
Licensing Authority.   He reported that the premises had been poorly managed by 
the previous premises licence holder Anna Reed which entailed numerous police 
visits with no subsequent improvement. It was emphasised that the conditions 
were necessary, as it was unclear who would run premises in future. 
 
The Public Health Service representative referred to his written representations, 
as detailed in Appendix C to the report, regarding the site visits and noise 
monitoring undertaken.   Advice was given to the premises licence holder Anna 
Reed but not followed up.  The level of noise was at such a significant level that a 
Statutory Notice existed and an Abatement Notice was issued.   Unfortunately, 
complaints continued to be received until Ms Reed left the premises.  
 
For the benefit of the Sub-Committee members, the Environmental Services 
Officer played a selection of recordings to demonstrate the nature and extent of 
the issues even after an Abatement Notice had been served.  
 
Given that Ms Reed had since left the premises, the Environmental Services 
Officer reported that he supports the suggested conditions. 
 
Whilst Mrs Collette Walsh the new licence holder was present in the meeting, she 
was represented by a friend who explained that Mrs Walsh purchased the 
property in 2007 and managed it until 2015, during this time there had been no 
issues in relation to the property or licence was raised.  An explanation as to why 
she had to give up running premises was provided.  Mrs Walsh then rented out 
the premises, but unfortunately the tenants became a real problem then left 
owing rent and leaving considerable damage. The property would be placed on 
the market as soon as practicably possible. 
 

Page 9



 

UNANIMOUSLY RESOLVED to retire into private session in order to receive 
legal advice pursuant to Paragraph 16 of Schedule 12A of the Local 
Government Act. 
 
Having regard to the relevant paragraphs of the Licensing Authority’s Statement 
of Licensing Policy and the guidance issued by the DCMS and the Home Office, 
it was: 
 
RESOLVED, having considered all the evidence before it, that the Sub 
Committee finds that the application should be dealt with as follows:- 
 
1. The provisions of s.177A Licensing Act 2003 (live music exemption) no 

longer apply to the premises; 
 

2. The amended/additional licence conditions agreed between the 
responsible authorities be added to the licence  

 
REASONS:  
 
In coming to its decision, the sub-committee had made the following findings of 
fact;  
 
1. Under its previous management the premises was a source of alcohol related 

crime and disorder and public nuisance.  
 

2. The previous management had now left the premises.  
 
3. Current licence conditions were not adequate to ensure proper management 

of the premises in the future. 
 

4. The responsible authorities had agreed amended licence conditions that they 
consider were sufficient to promote the licensing objectives.  

 
5. The new premises licence holder had agreed to the removal of the live music 

exemption from the licence.  
 
6. The applicants no longer seek the revocation of the premises licence.  
 
7. The premises was currently closed.  
 
The Sub Committee had attached weight to the views of the responsible 
authorities as it was legally obliged to do so. That none of them now seek 
revocation of the premises licence must therefore weigh heavily on the Sub- 
Committee.  
 
The Sub Committee recognised that its decision must be based upon real 
evidence, and that concerns and fears about what might happen, where 
unsupported by such evidence, are not matters which they can properly take into 
account. In this case the Sub Committee was satisfied that there was real 
evidence that the operation of the premises under its previous management 
undermined the licensing objectives.  
 

Page 10



 

Having regard to the evidence presented, and relevant parts of statutory 
guidance and the council’s own statement of licensing policy, the Sub Committee 
was satisfied that to add the additional licence conditions agreed between the 
new premises licence holder and the responsible authorities, would promote the 
licence objectives. The Sub Committee was further satisfied that those additional 
licence conditions were a proportionate response to the issues identified in the 
evidence. 
  
The Sub Committee was further satisfied that given the evidence presented 
regarding the impact of past live music events on local residents, it was 
necessary and proportionate to remove the live music exemption from the licence 
in order to promote the licensing objective of preventing public nuisance. 
 
 
 
_____________________    __________________ 
CHAIR       DATE 
 
 

Page 11



This page is intentionally left blank



 

LICENSING COMMITTEE 
 

TUESDAY, 11 OCTOBER 2022  
 
 

PRESENT:    Councillor J.M. Charles (Chair). 
 
Councillors (In Person):  
P. Cooper.    

 
Councillors (Virtually):  
S.A. Curry, A. Evans, W.T. Evans, D. Jones, 
M.J.A. Lewis, K. Madge, D.E. Williams, B.A.L. Roberts [observing]. 
 
Also Present (In Person): 
A. Vaughan Owen, Cabinet Member for Climate Change, Decarbonisation and 
Sustainability. 
 
The following Officers were in attendance (In Person): 
R. Edgecombe, Legal Services Manager; 
E. Evans, Principal Democratic Services Officer; 
J. Owen, Democratic Services Officer [Minute Taker]; 
S. Rees, Simultaneous Translator. 
 
The following Officers were in attendance (Virtually): 
J. Power, Senior Licensing Officer; 
M. Evans Thomas, Principal Democratic Services Officer. 
 
Chamber, County Hall, Carmarthen and remotely: 10:00am - 12:21pm 
 
1. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE. 

 
Apologies for absence were received from Councillors K. Howell, H. Jones and 
B.D.J. Philips. 
 

2. DECLARATIONS OF PERSONAL INTERESTS. 
 
There were no declarations of personal interests. 
 

3. TO SIGN AS A CORRECT RECORD THE MINUTES OF THE MEETINGS OF 
THE LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEES HELD ON THE FOLLOWING DATES:- 
 
3.1. LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE "A" HELD ON 16TH AUGUST 2022. 
 

RESOLVED that the minutes of the meeting of the Licensing Sub-
Committee “A” held on the 16th August, 2022 be signed as a correct 
record. 

 

Page 13

Agenda Item 4



 

 
3.2. LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE "B" HELD ON 26TH JULY, 2022 
 

RESOLVED that the minutes of the meeting of the Licensing Sub-
Committee “B” held on the 26th July, 2022 be signed as a correct 
record. 

 
4. TO SIGN AS A CORRECT RECORD THE MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF 

THE LICENSING COMMITTEE HELD ON THE 12TH JULY 2022 
 
UNANIMOUSLY RESOLVED that the minutes of the meeting of the 
Licensing Committee held on the 12th July, 2022 be signed as a correct 
record. 
 

5. TO APPOINT COUNCILLOR LOUVAIN ROBERTS TO FILL THE SEAT ON 
LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE 'B' VACATED BY COUNCILLOR CRANHAM 
 
The Committee was advised that following Councillor L. Roberts’ appointment 
onto the Licensing Committee, replacing Councillor M. Cranham, it would need to 
appoint her to the subsequent vacancy on Licensing Sub Committee ‘B’. 
 
UNANIMOUSLY RESOLVED that Councillor L. Roberts be appointed to 
serve on Licensing Sub Committee ‘B’. 
 

6. REVIEW OF HACKNEY CARRIAGE MAXIMUM TABLE OF FARES 
 
The Committee considered a report which provided information on requests that 
had been received to increase the current maximum table of fares as a result of 
the increasing overheads incurred by the Taxi trade.   
 
The report included the following options to restructure to the current hackney 
carriage maximum table of fares:- 
 

• Option 1 Proposed by HAC (Hackney Association Carmarthenshire); 
• Option 2 Proposed by Members of the trade Tariff; 
• Option 3 Proposed by Members of the trade. 

 
The Senior Licensing Officer orated the following statistics and indicators relevant 
to the taxi trade:- 
 

• Fuel costs; 
o March 2011 UK average petrol and diesel prices  
o December 2021 UK average petrol and diesel prices  
o July 2022 UK Average Petrol and Diesel Prices 
o October 2022 UK Average Petrol and Diesel Prices 
o Current costs of unleaded and Diesel from local fuel stations –

Ammanford, Carmarthen and Llanelli 
• National Minimum Wage and National Living Wage Rates 

o Current rates 
o Rates before April 2016 

• UK National League Table (including Wales) – Based on 2 Mile Journey on 
Tariff 1. 

Page 14



 

 
In consideration of the information provided, it was reported that since the last 
tariff increase in 2022, the financial climate had further declined with the cost of 
living increasing rapidly.  
 
The Senior Licensing Officer explained that in October 2021 the taxi trade in 
Carmarthenshire were consulted on a request received to increase the hackney 
carriage maximum table of fares. In response to the consultation, 513 Drivers 
and 80 replies was received with 79 in favour of increase. 
 
The Licensing Committee, at its meeting held on 15th December, 2021 
considered the proposal to increase the hackney carriage maximum table of 
fares request.  In considering this request, the Committee took into account 
various factors such as fuel costs, running costs, minimum wage, cost of living, 
comparisons in tariffs with neighbouring authorities and other authorities in Wales 
and the UK, and the time since the tariff was last increased.  The Committee 
resolved to advertise the new proposal in the local press at a cost of just under 
£3,000 to the Authority and subject to no objections being received the tariff 
would take effect.  On the 17th January, 2022 the new tariff took effect in 
Carmarthenshire as no objections were received from the public. 
 
In response to the sharp rise in fuel costs, the Licensing Section during July 2022 
sought views and proposals from 500 taxi drivers in Carmarthenshire.  The 
licensing section received 6 responses with suggestions in relation to the tariffs.  
 
It was explained that the proposed options for Committee consideration today 
were forwarded in September 2022 as part of a consultation to the 500 taxi 
drivers in Carmarthenshire.  Out of the 18 replies in total received from the trade; 

• 13 were in favour of Option 1 
• 1 was in favour of Option 2 
• 2 were in Favour of Option 3 
• 2 did not want an increase. 

 
A representative from the Hackney Association Carmarthenshire was present in 
the meeting and was duly afforded the opportunity to address the Committee in 
support of his proposal outlined in Option 1 of the report. 
 
Members, in regard of the information received from the Senior Licensing Officer 
and a proposer, considered the current hackney carriage maximum table of fares 
and the restructure proposals as stated in the report. 
 
It was commented that currently the proposed options did not support 
independent hackney carriages in respect of long taxi journeys. 
 
In line with the general increase in costs, it was proposed to restructure the 
Current Hackney Carriage Maximum table of fares be increased by adopting the 
fares within Option 1, subject to amending tariff 1 to reflect Friday and Saturday 
6.00am until 8:00pm.  This was duly seconded. 
 
 
 

Page 15



 

Arising from concerns raised in regard to the impact of a further increase to taxi 
tariffs, on both the customer and the taxi trade, it was proposed to remain with 
the current hackney carriage maximum table of fares with no changes and not to 
go to consultation.  This was duly seconded. 
 
RESOLVED that: 
 
6.1 the Current Hackney Carriage Maximum table of fares be restructured 

as per Option 1 within the report, amending tariff 1 to reflect Friday 
and Saturday 6.00am until 8:00pm; 

 
6.2 the proposed amendments to the current fare table, as set out in the 

report, be published in the local newspapers, giving 14 days for any 
persons to submit  objections, in accordance with Section 65 of the 
Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1976.  Where there 
are no objections, the tariffs shall be implemented. 

 
7. EXCLUSION OF THE PUBLIC 

 
RESOLVED, pursuant to the Local Government Act 1972, as amended by 
the Local Government (Access to Information) (Variation) (Wales) Order 
2007, that the public be excluded from the meeting during consideration of 
the following items as the reports contained exempt information as defined 
in paragraph 12 of Part 4 of Schedule 12A to the Act. 
 

8. MR CRAIG ALLAN RICHARD MORGAN HACKNEY CARRIAGE/PRIVATE 
HIRE DUAL DRIVERS LICENCE 
 
The Committee was informed that Mr Craig Allan Richard Morgan of 16 Penydre, 
Bryntirion, Llanelli was a licensed hackney carriage/private hire dual driver with 
this Authority. 
 
The Senior Licensing Officer informed the Committee members of the issues that 
had arisen in respect of his license.   
 
The Committee interviewed Mr Morgan with regard to the issues raised by the 
Senior Licensing Officer. 
 
The Senior Licensing Officer recommended that Mr Morgan be issued with a 
warning as to his future conduct 
 
The Committee thereupon: 
 
UNANIMOUSLY RESOLVED to retire into private session in order to receive 
legal advice pursuant to Paragraph 16 of Schedule 12A of the Local 
Government Act 1972. 
 
UNANIMOUSLY RESOLVED that, in line with the Council’s guidelines, Mr 
Craig Allan Richard Morgan be issued with a warning as to his future 
conduct. 
 

Page 16



 

9. MRS ABIGAIL RACHEL JONES APPLICATION FOR THE GRANT OF A 
HACKNEY CARRIAGE/PRIVATE HIRE DUAL DRIVERS LICENCE 
 
The Committee considered an application from Mrs Abigail Rachel Jones of 44 
Stepney Road, Garnant, Ammanford for the grant of a Hackney Carriage/Private 
Hire Dual Driver’s Licence. 
 
The Senior Licensing Officer informed the Committee members of the issues that 
had arisen in respect of her license.   
 
The Committee interviewed Mrs Jones with regard to her application and the 
issues raised by the Senior Licensing Officer. 
 
The Senior Licensing Officer recommended that Mrs Jones application be 
granted with a warning as to her future conduct. 
 
UNANIMOUSLY RESOLVED that the application submitted by Mr Mrs 
Abigail Rachel Jones for the grant of a Hackney Carriage/Private Hire Dual 
Driver’s Licence be granted with a warning as to her future conduct. 
 

10. MR ANDREW PAUL REES APPLICATION FOR THE GRANT OF A HACKNEY 
CARRIAGE/PRIVATE HIRE DUAL DRIVERS LICENCE 
 
The Committee considered an application from Mr Andrew Paul Rees of 56 
Maestir, Llanelli for the grant of a Hackney Carriage/Private Hire Dual Driver’s 
Licence. 
 
The Senior Licensing Officer informed the Committee members of the issues that 
had arisen in respect of his license.   
 
The Committee interviewed Mr Rees with regard to his application and the issues 
raised by the Senior Licensing Officer. 
 
The Senior Licensing Officer recommended that Mr Rees be refused. 
 
The Committee thereupon: 
 
UNANIMOUSLY RESOLVED to retire into private session in order to receive 
legal advice pursuant to Paragraph 16 of Schedule 12A of the Local 
Government Act 1972. 
 
RESOLVED that the application submitted by Mr Andrew Paul Rees for the 
grant of a Hackney Carriage/Private Hire Dual Driver’s Licence be granted 
with a warning as to his future conduct. 
 
Reason 
On the evidence presented the Committee was satisfied that the applicant was a 
fit and proper person to hold a licence.   
 
________________________    __________________ 
CHAIR       DATE 
 

Page 17



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 19

Agenda Item 6
By virtue of paragraph(s) 12 of Part 4 of Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act 1972 as amended
by the Local Government (Access to Information)  (Variation) (Wales) Order 2007.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 23

Agenda Item 7
By virtue of paragraph(s) 12 of Part 4 of Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act 1972 as amended
by the Local Government (Access to Information)  (Variation) (Wales) Order 2007.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 27

Agenda Item 8
By virtue of paragraph(s) 12 of Part 4 of Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act 1972 as amended
by the Local Government (Access to Information)  (Variation) (Wales) Order 2007.



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	3 TO SIGN AS A CORRECT RECORD THE MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE "B" HELD ON 18TH OCTOBER, 2022.
	REASONS:

	4 TO SIGN AS A CORRECT RECORD THE MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF THE LICENSING COMMITTEE HELD ON THE 11TH OCTOBER, 2022.
	6 MR SHAUN CRAIG LANE APPLICATION FOR THE GRANT OF A HACKNEY CARRIAGE/PRIVATE HIRE DUAL DRIVERS LICENCE.
	7 MR KEVIN JONES APPLICATION FOR THE GRANT OF A HACKNEY CARRIAGE/PRIVATE HIRE DUAL DRIVERS LICENCE.
	8 MR STUART PROTHEROE HACKNEY CARRIAGE/PRIVATE HIRE DUAL DRIVERS LICENCE.

